From: LLFAplanningapps

To: WAKEFIELD, Paul

Cc: CE - PLANNING APP COMMENTS; LLFAplanningapps
Subject: RE: Planning Application Consultation ref. 25/3735/FUL
Date: 19 November 2025 15:24:30

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Paul Wakefield

Thank you for consulting the LLFA to comment on application 25/3735/FUL

Location: Land Off, Wilmslow,

Proposal: Proposed residential development comprising 84 dwellings, public open space and
parkland, and associated works

The LLFA have reviewed the proposals and object for the following reason(s):

Objection: In the absence of a detailed and suitable sustainable surface water management scheme
and in accordance with the National Standards for Sustainable Drainage Systems (2025), the LLFA
objects to this proposal. The LLFA'’s objection may be removed following the provision of a
sustainable drainage strategy that provides adequate provision of Sustainable Drainage Systems

(SuDS).

The proposed surface water drainage strategy must incorporate the following information as a
minimum:

i) Designed in accordance with the runoff hierarchy, with above ground attenuation
prioritised and runoff to be managed as close to its source as reasonably practicable.

i) Permeable surfacing for all private and riparian parking spaces and access roads

iii) Rainwater harvesting butts for each dwelling

iv) Provision of detailed design, including all proposed pipe diameters/gradients, proposed

FFLs, provision of hydraulic modelling with 15-10080 minute Storm Durations, 45%CC
Allowance and a 10% Urban Creep Allowance

V) Demonstrate equal consideration of the Four Pillars of SuDS (Quantity, Quality,
Biodiversity, Amenity).

Vi) Impermeable area plans and plot drainage plans

vii) Provision of full management and maintenance schedule for the drainage strategy to

cover the lifetime of the development, including contact details of the responsible party
viii) Demonstrate plot drainage connections to the main drainage system
iX) Further information relating to the pumping scheme, including a pump failure model,
details of maintenance and emergency pumping information.

Prior to occupation of the proposed development, the drainage scheme shall be completed in
accordance with the approved details and retained thereafter for the lifetime of the development.

Reason & Informative: In accordance with National Standards for Sustainable Drainage Systems
(NSSDS) (2025), Cheshire East Local Plan; Policy SE13, Cheshire East SADPD; Policy ENV16, CEC
SuDS SPD, CIRIA C753 (2015), CIRIA RP992 (2013) and National Planning Policy Framework
(2024). The LLFA reminds the applicant that drainage design must be resolved early within the
Planning process, in accordance with Principles 4, 5, 7 and 8 of the NSSDS. Where infiltration rates
are demonstrated to be low (worse than x*10-6m/s but better than x*10-8m/s) and there are no
groundwater flooding risks, the attenuation tanks must be designed to have a hybrid outfall solution.
No development may commence until the LLFA removes its objection.

| would also like to ask of the applicant if they have considered the following within their drainage
plan:
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i) The option of draining surface water through the 3rd party strip of land that intersects the
land, to mitigate pumping requirements

ii) The option of using a shallow planted swale as the final connection from the pump to
Whitehall Brook, rather than using a pipe

Thank you,
Nick Jarvis

Flood Risk Officer
Cheshire East Highways

From: Cheshire East Planning <noreply@pl.cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 October 2025 11:39
Subject: Planning Application Consultation ref. 25/3735/FUL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sir/Madam
RE: 25/3735/FUL Full Planning
Site address: Land Off, Wilmslow,

Development Proposal: Proposed residential development comprising 84 dwellings, public
open space and parkland, and associated works

Please find attached a consultation from the local planning authority in respect of the
above development. Please ensure that any comments that you have to make are received
by the deadline stated in the attached letter. Please note that if no comments are received
by this date the local planning authority may proceed to a decision on the application on
the assumption that you have no comments to make.

Kind regards

Development Management
Cheshire East Council

CONFIDENTIALITY

The information contained in this communication may contain confidential, privileged and
copyright information and is solely for the use of the intended recipient.

Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken, or omitted to be taken, or in response to it is prohibited and may be unlawful.

If you have received this email in error, please notify us and then delete this message at
once.



VIRUSES

We cannot guarantee that any attachment is completely free from computer viruses and we
do not therefore accept any liability for loss or damage which may be caused.

Please therefore check any attachments for viruses before using them on your own
equipment.

If you do find a computer virus please inform us immediately so that we may take
appropriate action.

SECURITY

Unencrypted internet communications are not secure.

As a result the Company does not accept responsibility for the confidentiality of this
message nor guarantee that the sender shown is the actual sender.

NOTIFICATION WITH REGARD TO PRIVACY

You are hereby advised that the Company monitors the use of and intercepts emails on its
equipment and system.

Emails sent and received may be read for valid business reasons.



